


From: john delson
To: Bogdan Smolinets
Cc: Christina Robertson-Gardiner
Subject: ADA RAMP NARRATIVES
Date: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:48:18 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Christina, 

For the upcoming meeting with HRB meeting, 

We have proposed a smaller, reduced to the minimum ADA ramp, to access the main floor of
the residential floor of the house. 

The rear deck has been reduced from 13.5 feet x 19 feet to 5 feet x 8’-10”. 

We have reduced the number of turns to reach the residential floor.

The proposed solution meets the current building code, and the Federal Standards, 

and ADA Regulations. 

The owner have elected traditional ramp solution as oppose to any electrical lift, or elevator

to reduce, or eliminate highly possible power shortages, mechanical failures or maintenance
issues. 

Also, because of the project is near the completion, and the floor layouts does not allow for
any significant alterations. The cost of proper elevator (above 100k) is also cost prohibitive
solution. 

Per our last meeting and discussion with James Sayers -Oregon City Building Official  

the “approved ADA access to the residence” by HRB, does not meet the ADA standards. 

We believe that the note from the building Official has been filed by James Sayers. 

 

We have also proposed two planters, one on the right elevation, and the other on the rear
elevation to visually reduce, and to screen the ramp. 

 

Regarding front porch columns: we intended to have 12 inch round column per original plans. 

Perhaps the artist rendering was not clear about it, however our technical drawings do not
specify square columns. 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Please confirm receipt of this email.   
    
Should you have any questions, please call us or e-mail.    
     
Thank you, 

mailto:john@delsonengineering.com
mailto:nwcustomhomes@yahoo.com
mailto:crobertson@orcity.org


Respectfully,  
    
John Delson P.E. DEI-President    
p. 360-944-7094    
c. 360-281-8353    

cc: Bogdan Smolinets-General Contractor 
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